
Avondance  d’un autre temps… L’église Saint-Nicolas…  

 

Cet établissement a fait l’objet d’un article paru en 

novembre 2019, dans le cahier numéro 22, aux pages 

91 à 93 de la Petite Histoire de Fressin et des 

environs. 

Vous trouverez cet article aux pages suivantes. 
Vous en trouverez un résumé en anglais dans le 
cadre ci-contre. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

  

The Church of St-Nicolas 

Dedicated to Saint Nicolas, the church was previously an 

annex of Sains- lès-Fressin. Its status as an annex explains its 

modest size and the simplicity of its decoration. 
During the Revolution, the church was put up for sale and 

bought by a farmer from Avondance, while the cemetery 

remained the property of the parish. When it was 

reconsecrated after 1801, the church had retained none of its 

original furnishings, apart from an 18th-century violet silk 

chasuble and a sandstone holy water font. 

By 1850, the church was in a deplorable state: the windows 

were blocked with straw and the church was in danger of 

falling into ruin. The bishop ordered that the church should 

be closed and ceremonies were forbidden, and in 1853 the 

commune decided to carry out urgent repairs. 

The church, built entirely of stone on a flint foundation, 

comprises a choir with sacristy, and a nave with three bays. 

Two dates inscribed in the church wall date the construction 

of the nave to 1610 and the chancel to 1724. 

One of the church's special features is its holy water font, 

built into the capital of a 15th or 16th century column from 

the former abbey of Ruisseauville. The column, deeply 

anchored in the ground, could not be moved during the work 

carried out in 1940 to repave the nave: not even a two-horse 

team could manage to displace it! 

 



 

 



 

 



 


